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MEMO 
 
DATE: June 20, 2012 
 
TO:  Recipients of WRHA Statement of Public Sector Compensation Disclosure 
 
FROM: Landis Esposito, Chief Privacy Officer 
 
RE:  WRHA Statement of Public Sector Compensation Disclosure for 2011 
 
 
Attached is a copy of the audited Statement of Public Sector Compensation Disclosure of the Winnipeg 
Regional Health Authority for the calendar year ending December 31, 2011. 
 
This report only includes the salaries for individuals employed by the facilities and services directly 
owned and operated by the WRHA.  Therefore, the only hospitals included are the Health Sciences 
Centre, Grace Hospital and Deer Lodge Centre.  Other facilities and services included in the WRHA 
report are:  Pan Am Clinic, Manitoba eHealth, Community Area Services and River Park Gardens. 
 
As St. Boniface General Hospital, Riverview Health Centre, Misericordia Health Centre, Seven Oaks 
General Hospital, Concordia Hospital, and Victoria General Hospital are separate legal entities, they are 
not included in the WRHA report. They would have their own reports. 
 
No free standing personal care homes are included other than River Park Gardens.  This report also 
excludes St. Amant Centre and other community health agencies governed under separate boards. 
 
Fee for service payments to physicians are paid through Manitoba Health and are not included in the 
WRHA report. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (204) 926-7049 or lesposito@wrha.mb.ca. 
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